Oy
2

©))

C))

S))

(6)

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Roll Call

AGENDA
October 20, 2022
6:00 P.M.

Approval of Minutes: September 15, 2022

BZA-22-19

BZA-22-20

BZA-22-21

Lindsey and Christopher Lee are requesting a Rear Setback
Variance for the property located at 2368 Garland Drive. The
purpose of this request is to reduce the rear setback to 16’ in lieu of
the required 30°, to build a covered back deck. The property is
owned by the Lindsey and Christopher Lee and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-2.

Jane Hinds is requesting Front and Side Setback Variances for
the property located 3128 Midland Drive. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the front setback to 24’ in lieu of the required
36’ & to reduce the side setback to 5’ in lieu of the required 10°, to
build a master bedroom addition. The property is owned by Jane
Hinds and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Ryan Morgan is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 2209 Biltmore Avenue. The purpose of this
request is to reduce the side setback to 13’ in lieu of the required
15°, to build a house. The property is owned by the Ryan Morgan
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

Time of Adjournment



BZA Minutes

Page | 1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

September 15, 2022

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT:
Rick Rice, Chairman
Robert Gower
Loring Jones, III
Tony Renta
Ryan Rummage, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Stephen Greer

Thomas Parchman, Alt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jack Wakefield, Planner/GIS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of August 18, 2022 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 18, 2022
was made by Jones and 2" was by Gower. Motion as carried on a voice
vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Jones — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes
Motion carried.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
FRONT AND REAR SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-15 Teresa Black is requesting Front and Rear Setback Variances for the
property located 2009 Southwood Road. The purpose of this request is to
reduce the front setback to 25 in lieu of the required 50° & to reduce the
rear setback to 28’ in lieu of the required 30°, to build a master bath and
closet addition. The property is owned by Teresa Black and is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-3.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing to build a carport and the odd-
shaped lot caused a hardship.

Ryan Harry was present for the case, representing the applicant. He stated that the
hardship was a corner lot. Also, that the house is already encroaching in the rear.

There were no questions or objections from the Board.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 25’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
25’ in lieu of the required 50’ & a 2’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 28’ in
lieu of the required 30°, for the property located at 2009 Southwood Road, was made by
Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Jones — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes
Motion carried.

VARIANCE FOR LOCATION OF FENCE

BZA-22-16 Lisa Holmes is requesting a Variance for Location of Fence in the
Front Setback for the property located at 1110 Mayland Lane. The
purpose of this request is to build a fence in the Mayland Lane frontage.
The property is owned by the Lisa Holmes and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-
3

Mr. Wakefield explained that the subject property has a private drive/alley that
abuts it, and that the fence was erected down that side property line to create added
privacy and protection.

Lisa Holmes, 1110 Mayland Lane, was present for the case and stated that the
private alley/drive caused a hardship. The fence is a privacy fence needed for protection
and privacy of her property.



BZA Minutes

Page | 3
Discussion ensued regarding the private drive/ alley.

Mr. Renta asked if the fence is currently up.

Mr. Wakefield responded that the fence was unpermitted and caught by our
Building Department.

Mr. Jones asked what hardship exists. The reasoning the applicant gave is not
sufficient and asks for additional information.

Upon clarification that this fence is already erected, Mr. Jones stated that he
misunderstood and that the hardship is a nullity as the fence has already been permitted.

Mr. Wakefield was asked why the fence was unpermitted and Mr. Wakefield stated
that from time to time people build something not knowing the requirements to do so.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing

Rod Kanter, representing the property owner at 1939 Mission Road, questioned the
hardship and the limited sight distance.

Mr. Kanter stated that the fence creates a great safety hazard for the property
owners serviced by the private drive. The fence obstructs the view of sight as you try to
pull out on to Mayland Ln.

Mr. Wakefield spoke on the issue of sight distance, and stated that City Engineers
have already reviewed this and concluded no sight distance issues were present.

Mr. Kanter asked a question related to the hardship and wanted clarification that
since the fence is already up that there is no undue hardship needed.

Mr. Jones said he believed it was a nullity.
Chairman Rice mentioned that Mr. Kanter said that the homeowner he is
representing didn’t have an issue with the first sections of the fence and asked what

sections are most affecting them.

Mr. Kanter, through pictures, detailed the location of the fence that is causing the
sight distance issues.

Barbara Hargrove & Rhonda Head (1935 Mission Road & 1937 Mission Road)
stated that they had no issues with the fence or sight distance.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.



BZA Minutes
Page | 4

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a variance for the location of a fence in the front
setback, for the property located at 1110 Mayland Lane, was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd
was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — no
Mr. Jones — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes

Motion carried.

SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-17 Benjamin Patterson is requesting a Side Setback Variance for the
property located at 248 Monterey Place. The purpose of this request is to
reduce the side setback to 15’ in lieu of the required 17°, to build a house.

The property is owned by the Benjamin Patterson and is zoned Vestavia
Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing to completely renovate and add
on to an existing house. The house is on an odd-shaped lot and the encroachment is for
the back corner of the house.

Adam Garrets was present for the applicant and stated that the odd-shaped lot
caused a hardship. He also mentioned that the applicant has hired an engineer to study the
storm-water impact on the site.

Mr. Garrets detailed that the rainwater primarily comes from the road way and
crosses the subject property and then floods the neighboring properties.

Mr. Renta asked if the gutters are altered causing them to not divert the water?

Brian Lucas, Hydrology Engineer, explained how the water comes from the top of
the mountain and floods the lower elevated properties. Also, that the infrastructure does
not adequately divert the water to the appropriate areas.

Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.

Jim Rives, 300 Beaumont Drive, was present for the case and objected to the
approval. He stated that he has been in his home since 1979 and that there have been
several flooding events in the time that this property has been under construction. He
asked that the variance not be approved until the drainage issues are fixed.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the house can be built without the encroachment and the
flooding problems still wouldn’t be resolved. Mr. Wakefield also said that the applicant
has been given recommendations on storm water mitigation by City Staff, and that
permitting would be conditioned on following those recommendations.



BZA Minutes

Page | 5
John Wilhelm, 308 Beaumont Drive, stated that he has never seen flooding until
recently. He says he is just seeking help on the drainage issues.

Mr. Garrets spoke on the need to finish the project. That finishing the project would
fix water issues emanating from the site. The current house has no gutters and the lot
needs to be landscaped. It can only proceed to that if the variance is approved.

There being no one else present in regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public
hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 2’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to
15’ in lieu of the required 17°, for the property located at 248 Monterey Place, was made
by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Gower. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as
follows:
* Conditioned on applicant following through with discussed drainage improvements and
closing out of land disturbance permit as it relates to that.

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — no

Mr. Jones — yes Chairman Rice — yes

Mr. Renta — yes

Motion carried.

FRONT AND SIDE SETBACK VARIANCE

BZA-22-18 Chris Grissom is requesting a Front and Side Setback Variances for the
property located at 229 Vestavia Circle. The purpose of this request is to
reduce the front setback to 37 in lieu of the required 60’ & to reduce the
rear setback to 8’ in lieu of the required 17°, to build a house. The property
is owned by the Chris Grissom and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-1.

Mr. Wakefield stated that the applicant is proposing to build a house and that the
odd-shaped lot caused a hardship

Richard Long, representing the applicant, was present for the case and stated that
the variance is needed because of the steep terrain in the rear and the odd-shaped lot.
Both causes the house to be pushed up.

Mr. Wakefield said the side setback variance was requested by staff, because of the
raised infinity pool on the side of the house.

There were no questions or objections from the Board.
Chairman Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a

motion.

MOTION  Motion to APPROVE a 23’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
37’ in lieu of the required 60 & a 9’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in



BZA Minutes

Page | 6
lieu of the required 17, for the property located at 229 Vestavia Circle, was made by Mr.
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Renta. Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Gower — yes Mr. Rummage — yes
Mr. Jones — yes Chairman Rice — yes
Mr. Renta — yes
Motion carried.

At 7:40 PM, Mr. Jones made a motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 7:40 PM.

Jack Wakefield,
Planner/GIS



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: October 20, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-19

REQUESTED ACTION: 14’ Rear Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 16’
in Lieu of the Required 30°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2368 Garland Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Lindsey & Christopher Lee

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicants are seeking a rear setback variance to
build a covered back deck. The applicants contend the odd-shaped lot and the
topography creates a hardship. The only area within the setback that this structure could
be built would result in diverted water runoff. The proposed location is the only area
for this structure. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: See attached.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



1 City of Vestavia Hills, AL

10/14/2022
BZA-22-19
Variance and Special Exception Application
Status: Active Date Created: Sep 14, 2022
Applicant Primary Location
Lindsey Lee 2368 GARLAND DR
westblk@gmail.com VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216
2368 Garland Drive Owner:
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216 )
2059031505 Lindsey and Christopher Lee
2368 Garland Drive Garland VESTAVIA HILLS,
AL 35216
Agenda Information
Agenda Scheduling
October 2022
Comments/Delay/Explanation
Applicant Information
| am filling this out as the
Owner
Billing/Responsible Party
Name Phone #
Lindsey and Christopher Lee 205-903-1505
Address City/State/Zip

2368 Garland Drive Vestavia, AL 35216



Email

westblk@gmail.com

Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
2368 Garland Drive Vestavia, AL 35216Bloc

Legal Description of Subject Property
Block 2; Lot 33

REASONS FOR REQUEST

Rear Setback Variance Setback Required
4 30

Setback Requested

16

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
Vesthaven Sixth Sector - Fifth Addition

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.

Back covered deck; rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 5 feet in lieu of the required 30
feet.

HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Odd-shaped lot. Also, the topography of the property allows for only this portion of the property to
be buildable without causing strom water issues on the west side of the property. If a structure was
built on the west side of the property we would have to divert water and introduce a retention basin.
We will include peagravel as our under deck area to allow for gutters to empty into this area so
water doesn't sheet off on the surface and cause issues.



Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in
order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:

4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

7. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms
of this Ordinance in said district.

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of
the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not



an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a
variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic
hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit
avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the
submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.

Owner Signature

Lindsey W. Lee
09/14/2022



Surveying — Land Planning

\\\\\\\\\\
REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.

—

ICE

FENCE
ON LINE

FENCE
ﬂ ON LINE
v
N
A
0
/ / 32

'
SCALE:1” = 30’

LEGEND

—< GUY WIRE
- —mm—wm RETAINING WALL
@88 CONCRETE

il
\\\\\\\\\\\“Bl i I//////////
—X— FENCE

N

%

////
O %,
. .
S ETRET
—OE— OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL § .o' 0 Z
IPF IRON PIN FOUND § No. 25657
IPS IRON PIN SET H

: PROFESSIONAL
STATE OF ALABAMA %@5\"‘“‘
_JEFFERSON __ CcOUNTY

,, ,, G
PROPERTY SURVEY

I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a true
and correct plat or map of Lot 33___, Block 2 _, of
VESTHAVEN SIXTH_SECTOR — FIFTH ADDITION

Book ___8! , Page _45
Jefferson

, as recorded in Map
in the Office of the Judge O0f Probate in

____Jeft County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Stondards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are no

visible encroachments on over or across said lands except as
shown. According to my sur’ueg this the ____18th __ day
of. July 2022

NOTE: This survey tis not transferable to any additional institutions or
subsequent owners.

owner: Lee

Address: 2368 Garland Drive

Reg. N&. 25657
9 227/40



OPTION 1
22x25 outside dimensions of deck

REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.
Surveying — Land Planning

BLOCK 2

34

;ga

WAL
ELECTRCAL
PN FOUND
PS RON PM SET

STATE OF ALABAMA
_JEFFERSON __ cOUNTY

aé%l!k
1]

"PROPERTY SURVEY"

I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a true
and correct plat or map of Lot ____33 _, Block _2__, of

VESTHAVEN SIXTH SECTOR — FIFTH ADDITION » as recorded in Map
Book 81 , Page _45 _ in the Office of the Judge Of Probate in

Jefferson __ County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are no wvisible encroachments on over or across said lands except as
shoun. According to my mweg this the ____18th __ day
of. July 2022 |
NOTE: This survey is not transferable to any additional_ instituti
subsequent owners.
owner: Lee
Address: 2368 Garland Drive

Reg. No. 25657 227/40



Back deck addition

-

H NI
[T
}Q_éz:‘_

2368 Garland Drive
Vestavia AL, 35216




e 90REN Pmi“ﬁ
——
o=
he - o ¢
——
4 n8 \mN
r
T
- . — — i
—~ __ |
/o \ ! ! Y /
\ g | Bunisixe I
/....

d ‘Jdt).r_u
pg qa3s

‘sac?

[E2ILLIoUCD8 JSOoLL
S| JOABUOIYM ULLN|OD
[euojppe eoe|d
10 ewoy Bupsixe
o Bujwei4 a1

29 ol <P

} ol S Nk

sepelb Jofpue yemapis
Buysixe o) sdeis jre uj elL

sfauwys yioq
10} sden) Aeuwiyn yorew

souemo|e
Buiquinid 00OE epniou]

8souBMO||B
[e91198(@ 00OE 8pNjou|

Jeumo Ag edeospue |
se|Buiys joos Bunsixe yorep

so|dwes g

apnjou| “Jaumo Aq peloalas
8q 0} J0j0) ‘pelued/pauels
g 0] [eLI8]BIL POOM ||

‘Bujpis Buiyorew
UM Ul |1 pue swoy
8y} 0} Aj[euozuoy u| 81

‘lenba
paidesor Jaumo Jo youq
Bunsixe yoyew o} Asuwijysy

8bpu Bupsixe eyy
Jo doy ey o1 eBpu joou ey

joou Bupsixe jo yesd o) 811
sjoos Bups|xe ojuo Jou pue
sinodsumop 1o s1aynb Jeyio
o Ajosuip susunb |jg einoy
pajou

B5|MIBY10 SSBJUN 10}0B1UCD
Aq pepiaoid [BUSIBW JBUI0 |1V

Buyjieo Joj jeusiEW BB IV




wajshs

1s10( Jo stequiaw poom uiyum Bupm jie uny wBey
[EWLIOU B 1B 89BdS 8Y) WOl 8|gisia eq lou isnw Buiim
uopippe meu ey} Buipunolins

AlaleIpaLuLLI UDRBIOSIP SIBUMO 1B pBj[elsu| eq

o1 s1yBi| g yum Bunyby sdeaspue| suoz e|buls epnjou|

ia||epueyd
8UD pUE SUB} Z JO uohe||elsu| pue Buum epnjou)

Jaumo Aq
papiacid 582UDDS OM] JO UCHE|EISUl pue Bupm epnjou

80kds SIU) U] UOIIBIOSIP JjBY) 8 Jeumo Aq peieao)
8q 0} $1yB)| UeD g Jo UoRE|[EISUI puB Bupim apnjou|

uoisineaL ey 10) Buuip epnjou)
|e10} g S80U00s pue siybi ued Joy siewp epnjou)

‘goeds ey} 0} soUBLUS BY} JEB SI00P
youal sse|6 [N mau |B paledo| aq 0} SBUIIMS Bpnjou|

JsijspuUEYO JO} Jewiq 8pNjou|

8OI0N [€0100|3

oefoud siyi u) Jaiem ou
saoue|dde seb om} Joy Buidid epnjoul

eoe|d a1} 1siss8 Boj 586 epnjoul

sejou Bujquinid

deim passjiw yym sejl 18A0] 's8|} pasasubue Yum paydele uwn|od Ydes Je suoiiepuno) Jeid 81810u0d §'LXZxg epniou|
owep |[B 8pN[ou| O} JOl0BIUOD

‘fAuoia ey) uj seey) Jeyio Aue ebewep jou 0g UOONIISUOD jo ABM BU) U| B ||IM 1BY) 884 Bujis|xe eaoway

JayByy 1o Jooy ¥o8p paysiul SADGE Jea4 g eq 0} SWeaq jo woyog

wred pue Buipis Bujyojew ul peid) “UollipPE MaU 8y} 10} U| ef} 0} eAoqe ue 8 Buipis Bugsixe ysioweg

UO[E|[B1SU] pUB S[UBLL POOM POLWIBIOS. 9Xg BUD Bpnjou|

(Auo sionpoid poom) Wou} JOPIO O} JOUMO IO} 18} SepsBw dojeAsp O} JOJDBILDY)

‘BleLL|1Sa U] pajiied 8q 0} sOUBMO|B UYoBS 0001 "ydiew 0} ded AsuwiyD

eBpy jo doy ised 198; £ AsuwyD pueng

oD SEjON [eI8UeD




‘paj|eIsSul 8 Isnw si1asiy Jiels :sbuimesp ul umoys JoN
:SBJON |essusn)

F4NLONYLS ONILSIX3
Ol LNJINHOVLLV

puohaq
ainyonyis ybnouy)
Joq Be| yim pxy

o Iem
s v . uoljepunod

- 95 P\ 2SNoH
peag & I
2UOONS ™Y mampmms

23eld lIls

<

A3od3

jsior

albue pue uo s| buiyoap 25N0OH

au3 §l buiyooig P X.Z

buiwe a4 asnoH
$ Y21ag usamiasg
aoeds iy



Unless noted
otherwise in the
plans

Residential Deck Drawings

General Notes

1. All lumber shall be pressure treated for exterior use. All
metal fasteners & hangers shall be G185 galvanized,

11.

The deck/porch floor shall be within 8-1/4" of the top of the
door threshold.

stainless steel or otherwise compatible with the wood 12. Live Load Deflection: Joists & Beams- L/360
treatment. " di ini Guards- L/240
2. All beams, joists, posts and decking shall be No. 2 13. Design Loads: Floor Live Load - 40 Ibs./sf (min.)
Southern Pine, or better. Wind Speed - 90 mph
3. All beam splices and top rails shall occur at a post or Soil Bearing Pressure - 3000 Ibs./sf
otherwise on adequate bearing. 14, Guards shall be designed for a 200 Ib. concentrated load
4. All footings shall be cast-in-place concrete with a min. placed along the top rail in any direction, at any point.
2500 psi compressive strength. 15. This deck/porch is not designed for hot-tub or spa loading.
5. Guards are required at all areas where the deck/porch
floor is greater than 30" above grade at any point.
6.  Required guards shall be 36" tall (min.) and be 17. Post size is based on the height of the deck floor above
constructed such that a 4" diameter object will not pass finished grade (at the highest point):
through. 0'to 8' high:  4x4, 4x6, 6x6
7. Guard post spacing shall not exceed 6 fi. on center. 8'to 10" high: 4x6, 6x6
8. Required guards & handrails at stairs shall range from 34" 10'andup:  6x6 (required for multi-level decks too)
to 38" vertically above the stair nosings. 18. All separated beams shall receive full depth solid blocking
9. Handrail ends, at the top and bottom, shall terminate into at 24" on center, maximum spacing.
a post or be returned to a wall. 19.  The actual field construction shall match the approved
10. On stairs with closed risers, treads shall have a projected plans, All field changes and/or deviations require an
nosing ranging from 3/4" to 1-1/4". All treads and risers Engineering Change approval,
shall be equal.
Framing/Footing Table
[1] Choose one floor joist size with the associated span, [2] Choose one floor beam size. Entire row applies.
Floor Joists" Floor Beams® Footing Size 1/2" Ledge.-l
Choose | Lumber | Max. |Choose|Lumber Max. | Single-Span Floor Joists | Multi-Span Floor Joists Board Bolts
Joist | Size |Span[A]| One | Sire |Span [B] | min. dia. [C| |min. thick [D)| min. dia. [C] [min. thick [D] Spacing
Size | (ominal) | (feet) | Row | oomina) | (i) (inches) (inches) (inches) | (inches) (inches)
O @2x6 5 12 6 15 8 24
o o 8 O @2xs 7 13 7 19 10 24
O @2x10 9 15 8 23 12 24
O @2x12_ 1 17 9 24 12 24
O @2xs 7 14 7 20 10 16
(@] 2x8 10 O @2x10 9 17 9 24 12 16
O @2x12 10 18 9 25 13 16
O 2x10 13 O @2x10 8 17 9 24 12 16
O @2x12 9 18 9 26 13 16
@  2x12 16 ® @2x12 8 20 10 28 14 12
a. Chooucmjoistsiza.udmespmdi:gmthnspan All joists are spaced a maximum of 16" oc.
b. Choose one floor beam (entire row) that cooresponds with the size of joist chosen,

Beam to Post Connection Options

[3] Choose one beam to post connection option. [4] Choose one post size based on the height of the deck.

® Option A OO0ption B

Name: Burnham Hawk

Wt sttt QoptionC Optio D ;
e -

Min. 3/4" notch Min. 1-1/2" 2x__each i’“'( Post cap
each side. notch in post. 4 side E connector

O 4x4 posts (up to 8 ) O 4x4 posts (upto 8 ") O 4x4 posts (up to 8 ) O 4x4 posts (up to 8 )

© 4x6 posts (up 1o 107) O 4x6 posts (up to 107 O 4x6 posts (up to 107 O 4x6 posts (up to 10"

@ 6x6 posts req'd over 107 © 6x6 posts req'd over 10 O 6x6 posts req'd over 109 O 6x6 posts req'd over 107

Property Owner: Designer: Contractor:

Name: Bumham Hawk

Name: Burnham Hawk

Address; 2121 English Village Lane

Mtn. Brook, AL

" |Address: 2121 English Village Lane

Address: 2121 English Village Lane

Mtn. Brook, AL

Phone:

Mtn. Brook, AL

Phone:




[7] Fill in this over-all deck dimension.

L

[8] Fill in the stair

b LS 7]! b _Th/// FrrTd P L
Deck Finished =
Floor Plan

zxadiqm-rl_h:u:m:_hed -
% ; to bottom of joi
, (o ST |
Foundatlon & FITTTISTTSS LLLELLLS \;\// .’]I!I . J(.r‘/ I TTIIT I T TSI
> ]
Framing Plan 4
3
= A 3 \ / g
[5] Choose one span configuration: g 2 ﬁ s
o = g \ 3
) SN Spaf Cf‘J E g
(® Multi-Span %’n e / E
& j%% é g | 20
- X = || = g
gt B %F 2
post ) - 5
Eﬂmm 2x12 stair stringers / § -
@ 18" olc / E
The actual field construction shall BlE — / ]
match the approved plans. All field =
changes and/or deviations require an f
Engineering Change approval. Spen [B] (typ.) Span [B] (typ.) .
2
S 240 i
o

Mm Ja m:kflm-

ial, (typ.)

width in inches

J

(36" min.). ‘
mwmm/l; 6-0" max.
ﬁ%m@:ﬁlﬂ (tmu]ﬁ!lllm'llupwnpm)

4" diameter object shall not pass 2x4 top rail (typ.)
through (typ.) . /
66 dingonal bracing req'd AR Il M -
all posts when o T ] E
floor exceeds 10° above amy H Rin =
adjacent grade. = 1 = ,:.
Front Elevation :
Vlew l' B Post base / \
/L_.._._-i_-,_._J I| IE a :‘J‘IIAEI I: i ﬂ
Lo R 1#51 '
[9] Using the answer to £ Lld . fj ’
Swp 5, fill in the 28 gisble for
f I- I- M fgbting
inches. Post attached Post on top
[10] Choose a footing option: Y @ totopof O ofburied
: concrete concrete
: E footing footing

= = = e

[6] Fill in this over-all deck dimension. :




Left Side

Elevation View X

144

T l:. :‘: J; N
The actual field construction shall R e
match the approved plans. All field . Ll
changes and/or deviations require an \‘}\ Exising
Engineering Change approval. Salsang] e
_____ '_JJ.-.'._..:___‘__l-_: Existi -rml
__A 4x4 guardnil support post (typ.)
2x6 handrail shall ead into post (typ.)
Double joist at stair,
M Galvanized metal connector (typ.) @
10p of all stringers)
%" 10 1-%4" tread nosing
2x2 balusters @ less than 4°
spacing (typ.)
! - QA Stair Section
] min. b § = e
! r_ ?g View
; —_—
(3) 212 stringers, min.
Risers shall not allow a 4" dia.
object to pass through.

All 2x12 stringers anchored
concrete landing.

Handrail T—— .
Sections f § -~

| lerae

a7

“

[12] Choose a 5

grip style: O optionB O optionc §

—

[11] Fill in the hi
above grade in inches.




Full depth blocking @ 24° ofc

gt RO |
any adjacent grade. \\l\ M
12" max. y __:__
Post & ]jfeam 12 din cainge bots () @ ,,/?(
Detail dnaomaibrie) \

6x6 post (typ.) e

[13] Using the

—_
o

The actual field construction shall T—
match the approved plans. All field _——
changes and/or deviations require an ]
Engineering Change approval. ¥ {
- = =
Ledger Board Details £ 3
[14] Choose the ledger board detail that applies. 25
under the siding, over top Through bolts or lag screws
and behind ledger board, into rim joist (or wall studs).
with drip-edge at ends. Min. two bolts @ each end.
See table on Sheet 1.
Ledger board same size as Ledger board same size as
deck joist, min. deck joist, min.
Metal joist hanger Metal joist hanger
Through bolts or lag screws Caulk to surround all ledger
into rim joist (or wall studs). board bolts. Provide spacer
Min. two bolts @ each end. e to allow for drying.
See table on Sheet 1. Yo
5 Weep holes not blocked or
vered

O Siding Applications

answer from
Step 5, fill in
the footing

depth in inches.

T

© Brick Veneer Applications 4

See Page

clarification

Through bolts or expansion o
anchors. Min. two bolts @ ety
cach end. See table on Sheet 1.

Ledger board same size as

deck joist, min. o
X \

Metal joist hanger Qrtet —

Caulk to surround al] ledger g7
board bolts. Provide spacer S
to allow for drying. A

O Brick/Block Applications

Through bolts or expansion
anchors, Min. two bolts @
cach end. Sce table on Sheet 1.

Ledger board same sizc as
deck joist, min.

Metal joist hanger

Caulk to surround al] ledger
board bolts. Provide spacer
to allow for drying.

O Concrete Applications




T City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-19

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete
Assignee: Christopher Brady

Applicant

Lindsey Lee
westblk@gmail.com

2368 Garland Drive
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216
2059031505

Comments

Christopher Brady, Oct 3, 2022 at 3:21pm

1071472022

Became Active: 09/14/2022
Completed: 10/03/2022

Primary Location

2368 GARLAND DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner:

Lindsey and Christopher Lee
2368 Garland Drive Garland VESTAVIA HILLS,
AL 35216

1) Proposed addition will be subject to engineering review prior to permitting to assure compliance
with maximum impervious area. Based on submitted survey information, the existing home,
driveway and approximated impervious surfaces appear to be just under 30%.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: October 20, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-20

REQUESTED ACTION: 12’ Front Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 24’
in Lieu of the Required 36’ & 5’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 5’
in Lieu of the Required 10°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3128 Midland Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jane Hinds

REPRESENTING AGENT: NA

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a front and side setback variance
to build a 16°x16” master bedroom addition. The applicant contends the odd-shaped lot
and the terrain in the rear causes a hardship. The property received a variance for an
addition on the east side of the lot. That was approved for a front setback variance and
a side setback variance. The current proposed addition will stay level with the
previously approved frontage. The west side of the lot has the proposed addition
setback 7’ from the side property line, but to the rear of that is a portion of a deck that
is 5’ from the property line. The 5’ requested reflects the current deck’s encroachment.
The topography in the rear prevents the structure from residing behind the house. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: See attached.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



1 City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-20

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

Jane Hinds
janemonnettehinds@yahoo.com
3128 Midland Drive

Vestavia Hills, AL 35223
205-381-0878

Applicant Information

Billing/Responsible Party

Name
Jane Hinds

Address
3128 Midland Drive

Email
janemonnettehinds@yahoo.com

Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
3128 Midland Drive

Legal Description of Subject Property

1071472022

Date Created: Sep 19, 2022

Primary Location

3128 MIDLAND DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35223

Phone #
205-381-0878

City/State/Zip
Vestavia Hills, AL 35223

Lot 9 and Part of Lot 8, Block 5, Glass's Third Addition to New Merkle

REASONS FOR REQUEST



Front Setback Variance

4

Setback Requested
24'

Setback Required
10

Setback Required
36'

Side Setback Variance

~

Setback Requested
5|

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
R-4

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
16'x16' Master Bedroom addition.

HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

Odd-shaped lot & terrain in rear.

Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in
order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:



4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

7. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms
of this Ordinance in said district.

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of
the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not
an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a
variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic
hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit
avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the



submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.



'

i, —_

W o .
SURBAM e, {34 Criimg
STETERST % Iron -
$ /QS’ 2 13975"
S 7 No.24973 {xE
= x4 5
ERR PROFESSlgNA‘- ; 5
R &
% N e §
%, S

LEGEND

ASP ASPHALT
BLDG |  BUILDING
CALC | CALCULATED
MEAS ' MEASURED

CH CHORD
LNG LONG CHORD
d ' DEFLECTION
A " DELTA
ESMT  EASEMENT
HW HEADWALL
MIN MINIMUM
RESIDENCE : MH MANHOLE
ggR OVERHANG
2\26 PORCH
o2 — Fe oup 2,5 R RADIUS
o T W - RO.W. RIGHT OF way
1 LoV o USAN " SANITARY
&t gt)*fv; v ST™ STORM
L 0 Ut umuTy
PR o UL AC ACRES
o2 S.F. SQUARE FEET
o ¢ CENTERLINE
o A/C AR CONDITIONE
N 6 POLE

'Osoom UNE OF >——  ANCHOR

i b o fou@, SAD Lot —X—— FENCE
drive 0.85 lns!de‘ . (4 "side Lov.8 m‘}— OVERHEAD UTIL|
) 'as) . 2 PAVEMENT
s o i T — KON P (3 repAr) w/ WITH
; ‘ 3 o - TAN TANGENT
———— < - ,_/&—_— asphalt RES RESIDENCE
] cLGT  LIGHT

cov COVERED -

Q 77 oecx
, CONCRETE
1/ ' : wzzm WAL
NEW \N PLUE

State of Alabama) P('GU\O ) AOIO!'{"ON W Zev “Closing Survey”
Jefferson County)

I, Ray Weygand, a registered Land Surveyor, certify that I have surveyed the land shown and described hereon; that there are no rights-of-
Wway, easements, or joint driveways over or across said land visible on the surface except as shown; that there are no electric or telephone
wires (excluding wires which serve premises only) or structures or supports therefor, including poles, anchors and guy wires, on or over

Legal Description:

Lot 9, Block 5, Glass's 3rd Addition to New Merkle, as recorded in Map Book 29, Page 35,
in the Office of the Judge of Probate Jefferson County, Alabama, and Also ‘a'part of Iot 8,
Block 5 being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the southwest cormer of said Iot 8. Block 5. and mm in A northerlyv Ai ractic



ONE NG H




.1 City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-20

Zoning Official Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete

Assignee: Rebecca Leavings

Applicant

Jane Hinds
janemonnettehinds@yahoo.com
3128 Midland Drive

Vestavia Hills, AL 35223
205-381-0878

Comments

Rebecca Leavings, Sep 26, 2022 at 8:35am

Became Active: 09/23/2022
Completed: 09/26/2022

Primary Location

3128 MIDLAND DR
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35223

Variance should be conditioned upon the return of a recorded resurvey plat.

1071472022



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: October 20, 2022

CASE: BZA-22-21

REQUESTED ACTION: 2’ Side Setback Variance to Reduce the Setback to 13’ in
Lieu of the Required 15°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2209 Biltmore Avenue

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ryan Morgan

REPRESENTING AGENT: Richard Long

GENERAL DISCUSSION: The applicant is seeking a side setback variance to build
a house. The existing home will be demolished and a new home will be built near the
existing footprint, but also with the existing setbacks. The current house is out of
compliance by 2°, as a result of the slight slant in the side lot lines. If those lot lines
were parallel the existing house, and current request, would be within the setbacks. The
applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: See attached.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



1 City of Vestavia Hills, AL

BZA-22-21

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Active

Applicant

richard long
richard@longandlongdesign.com
1825 29th avenue south, apt. B
Homewood, AL 35209
2066375777

Applicant Information

I am filling this out as the
Representative Agent

Billing/Responsible Party

Name
Richard Long

Address
1825 29th avenue south

Email
richard@longandlongdesign.com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name
Richard Long

Address

1071472022

Date Created: Sep 19, 2022

Primary Location

2209 BILTMORE AVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Owner:

Ryan Morgan
2209 biltmore ave vestavia, al 35243

Phone #
2056375777

City/State/Zip
homewood, al 35209

Phone #
2056375777

City/State/Zip



1825 29th avenue south homewood, al 35209

Email

richard@longandlongdesign.com

Subject Property Information

Subject Property Address
2209 biltmore avenue

Legal Description of Subject Property
Lot 22 of Byrd Real Estate Company's Resurvey of Biltmore Estates

REASONS FOR REQUEST

Side Setback Variance Setback Required
v 15

Setback Requested
13

ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
R-2

PROJECT

Describe the scope of the project and/or the reason for requesting this variance.
A 13' side setback along the western property line is requested. The existing home is 12.9' from the

property line. The home is to be demolished and a new 1.5 story home to be built in fairly close
vicinity to the existing footprint.

HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. An Undue Hardship is required in order
to seek a variance. List, when necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing
on your request. (Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

The shape of the lot provides a hardship in that the side property lines are not parallel to the front
setback and street. If parallel, it would provide an additional two feet of buildable width between 15'



setbacks. A 13'side setback along the western property line is requested. The existing home is
12.9' from the property line.

Before any variance is granted, the BZA must
find that ALL of the following conditions exist.
Please describe each of the following details in
order for the BZA to determine if these warrants
the described hardship.

1. There are extraordinary and exceptional conditions, which are peculiar to the piece of property in
question because of its size, shape or topography, that are not applicable to the other lands or
structures in the same district. Please explain:

2. Granting the variance requested will not confer upon the applicant any special privileges that are
denied to other owners of property in the District in which the property is located. Please explain:

3. All literal interpretations of the provisions of this Ordinance would deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by others of property int he distrcit in which the property is located. Please explain:

4. The requested variance will be in harmony with the purpose and intent of this Ordinance and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or to the general welfare. Please explain:

5. The special circumstances are not the intended result of the actions of the applicant (i.e., self-
imposed hardship). Please explain:

6. The variance requested is the minimum variance that will make possible the legal use of the land,
building or structure. Please explain:

7. The no non-conforming use of neighboring
lands, structures, or buildings in the same
district, and no permitted or non-conforming
use of lands, structures, or building in other
districts shall be considered grounds for the
issuance of a variance.

8. That a variance will not allow the permanent establishment of a use not permissible under the terms
of this Ordinance in the district involved, or any use expressly or by implication prohibited by the terms
of this Ordinance in said district.

NOTE: In proving that an unnecessary hardship
has been imposed on the property as a result of



the strict interpretation of this Ordinance, the
following conditions cannot be considered
pertinent to the determination of whether or not
an unnecessary hardship exists: (1) proof that a
variance would increase the financial return
from land; or (2) personal or economic
hardship; or (3) self-imposed hardship. In other
words, hardship alone is not sufficient to permit
avariance. It must be an "unnecessary
hardship." Mere financial loss of a kind, which
might be common to all of the property owners
in a district, is not an "unnecessary hardship."

OWNER AFFIDAVIT

| do hereby declare the above statements are
true and that |, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the
scheduled hearing. Simultaneously with the
submittal of this application, | am hereby
submitting a notarized affidavit signed by the
owner of the property in the attachments
section of this application. NOTE: Applications
cannot be processed without the notarized
owners affidavit. Owners authorization may be
found on our main page.

Representing Agent Signature

Richard Long
09/19/2022

Notarized Owner Authorization

docl12260420220919124442 pdf
Uploaded by richard long on Sep 19, 2022 at 6:37 pm



REYNOLDS SURVEYING CO., INC.
Surveying — Land Planning

10 EASESMENT
FEN 2.5' OUT FEN 0.7° OUT
S DT CA
N 1 ¥ o e N
- T T 1'6}_”—“ 'Q-_”—AS( !QFENOA':N
FEN 1.5' OUT = 3, 03\ V?’
i 1,79,
é\
! w2 LOT 22

FEN 6.1" OUT

0 12.9'
il =
o
oy FEN 1.4° OUT
g
RESIDENCE ~n, 81
z
x z
—23— S -21-
no
14.5" “\
FEN 0.2 IN

o
$
;‘l\.
SCALE: 1" = 40’ , Xy
100.00" MAP e,
7] 99.47' MEAS. O
PRS-\

PF

BILTMORE AVENUFE

o'

n

@ UTIUTY POLE

ANy,
—< GUY WRE ‘\\\\\\\\\\P\ BA I””//,,//
e RETAINING WALL S N Doweresre, %,
WS CONCRETE Sie SOISTESN, Y
X FENCE F A% 6\6'.'
—~QE—~ OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL sE ’
IPF IRON PIN FOUND

1PS IRON PIN SET

o
s

No. 25657 %
$ PROFESSIONAL

STATE OF ALABAMA %%quo@é)s
JEFFERSON R‘d@
COUNTY "CLOSING SURVEY” N\

%,
Iy o
K

I, Robert Reynolds, a Registered Surveyor, do here by state that this is a true
and correct plat or map of Lot ____ 22 __, Block __—

3

BYRD REAL ESTATE COMPANY'S RFSURVEY OF BILTMORE ESTATES’
Book 32__, Page _46

JEFFERSON

m

7

7,
Wy

of

, as recorded in Map
in the Office of the Judge Of Probate in

County, Alabama. All parts of this survey and drawing have been
completed in accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of
Practice of Surveying in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief. The improvements on said premises are as shown.
There are mo wvisible encroachments on over or across said lands except as

shown. According to my survey this the 20TH day
of. APRIL 2022

NOTE: This survey 1is not transferable to any additional institutions or
subsequent owners.

Purchaser: Morgan W____.
Address: 2209 Biltmore Avenue Reg.’No. 25657 gy39/p4



162

18

Rear Porch

143

12-11

LONG & LONG

mmmmmm

%2%;;@‘]@3 T == J L.

S

/1" Main Level Plan

G B
s o W K
> D | il
mv \ E |
| LI ||
| .
[w]o @ @ : foe m :DEEmé — m

CUSTOM
RESIDENCE

REVIEW SET

September 19th, 2022

REVISIONS

Floor Plans

Al-1




128 58 " 126 t =

14

(23

133

oo

Bath Two

Closer Bath Three Closet

Bonus Room

o _ 4
o
IC
D)

P ot

LONG & LONG

H
pown | &

mmmmmm

CUSTOM
RESIDENCE

Moun

labama

REVIEW SET

September 1

REVISIONS

Floor Plans

/1 Upper Level Plan

S Al-2




City of Vestavia Hills, AL
£ 10/14/2022
BZA-22-21

Engineering Review

Variance and Special Exception Application

Status: Complete Became Active: 09/20/2022
Assignee: Lori Beth Kearley Completed: 09/27/2022
Applicant Primary Location

richard long 2209 BILTMORE AVE
richard@longandlongdesign.com VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

1825 29th avenue south, apt. B
Homewood, AL 35209
2086375777 Ryan Morgan

2209 biltmore ave vestavia, al 35243

Owner:

Comments

Lori Beth Kearley, Sep 27, 2022 at 8:53am

Total imperviousness is limited to 30% of the total lot area. Impervious surfaces include all roof
areas, concrete driveways, sidewalks, and any other impervious surfaces within the property
boundary. This will need to be accounted for in new home/lot design. This will be checked as part
of the Building Permit process to ensure the proposed plan meets City code in terms of impervious
coverage. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out to Engineering at (205) 978-0150.

richard long, Sep 27, 2022 at 9:52am

Ok, thank you, Our current design puts building area at 3,499 sf, with walkways and driveways to be
designed in a way that keeps us under the 30%, which is 4,480 sf.



	AGENDA
	October 20, 2022
	Info Sheet.pdf
	Date:     October 20, 2022

	Info Sheet.pdf
	Date:     October 20, 2022

	Info Sheet.pdf
	Date:     October 20, 2022




